Bridﬂe, Jannea FIN:EX

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:10 PM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Williams, Susan GCPEEX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Question: LNG federal tax announcement.

Not sure I understand the intent of this.

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX |
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 01:35 PM

To: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Question: NG federal tax announcement.

How about this:
» The cost of capital property is generally not fully deducted immediately but rather, portions of the
capital cost — of a depreciable property such as an LNG facility — are deductible as a capital cost
allowance {CCA) each year.

From: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 1:10 PM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Subject: Question: LNG federal tax announcement.
Importance: High

Quaestion about this one line. Is it true? They want to add it to their note:

e The cost of capital property is generally not deducted in the year property is acquired. Rather, portions
of the capital cost — of a depreciable property such as an LNG facility — are deductible a5 a capital cost
allowance {(CCA) each year.The half year rule applies so this is not always true.

From: McLachlin, Jessica GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 12:22 PM

To: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: GCPE - Tax announcment analysis?

Susan — can you check with Paut on this one line? Darren Beaupre wants fo finalize this note and wants to know if he
should add the italicized text.

Thanks!

Jessica Mclachlin
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

250 356-9872 *new number
cell s.17
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From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 3:45 PM

To: Mclachlin, Jessica GCPE:EX

Cc; Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; Steilo, Sandra GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: GCPE - Tax annocuncment analysis?

Fm afraid this comment isn’t clear to me. Do we not avoid complication by stating ‘generally not...”?

s The cost of capital property is generally not deducted in the year property is acquired. Rather, portions
of the capital cost — of a depreciable property such as an LNG facility — are deductible as a capital cost
allowance (CCA) each year.The half year rule applies so this is not always true.

From: Mclachlin, Jessica GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 3:32 PM

To: Beaupre, Darrery GCPE:EX _

Cc: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; Steillo, Sandra GCPE:EX
Subject; RE: GCPE - Tax announcment analysis?

A couple of comments back fram our staff.

Jessica Melachlin
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

250 356-9872 *new number
cell 817

Fromi: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 2:30 PM

To: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; Steilo, Sandra GCPE:EX; Mclachlin, Jessica GCPE:EX
Cc: Edwardson, Jamie GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: GCPE - Tax announcment analysis?

Importance: High

Is there a FIN program person who can look this over and ensure my facts are straight? Thanks.

From: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 9:36 AM

To: Steilo, Sandra GCPE:EX; McLachlin, Jessica GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPEIEX
Cc: Edwardson, Jamie GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: GCPE - Tax announcment analysis?

I’'m working on scmething as we speak. Stay tuned!

From: Steilo, Sandra GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 9:22 AM

To: McLachlin, Jessica GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc; Williams, Susan GCPE;EX; Edwardson, Jamie GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: GCPE - Tax announcment analysis?

still confirming timing, possibly two interviews so far.

Sandra Stetio
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250-952-0617

From: Mclachiin, Jessica GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 9:14 AM
To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Steilo, Sandra GCPE:EX; Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; Edwardson, Jamie GCPEEX
Subject: RE: GCPE - Tax announcment analysis?

Susan is working on an issues note on it. What time is MRC's interview?

Jessica Mclachlin
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

250 356-8872 *new number
cels.17

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPEEX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 9:00 AM

To: Mclachlin, Jessica GCPE:EX

Ce: Steilo, Sandra GCPE:EX

Subject; FW; GCPE - Tax announcment analysis?

Jessica,

is there anything that details benefits for provide re capital cost allowance announcement by Canada yesterday?
Minister Coleman could do interview today. Loaking for some details from the province’s side on benefit and the LNG
Task Force ADM tells me FIN has done some work...

Thanks.

From: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:56 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Ce: Siello, Sandra GCPE:EX; Calder, Kursti D MNGD:EX; Urwin, Mark MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: GCPE - Tax announcment analysis?

Hi Darren,
Analysis would be over at Tax Policy and Paul Flanagan.......they've looked closely at this, and the residual imapact on the
province. Certainly significant from the perspective of the impact on proponent IRR. You should check with GCPE

Finance.

Brian

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:55 AM

To: Urwin, Mark MNGD:EX; Hansen, Brian MNGD;EX
Ce: Steilo, Sandra GCPE:EX; Calder, Kursti D MNGD:EX
Subject: GCPE - Tax announcment analysis?

Is the ministry preparing an anzlysis of any sorts re the capital cost allowance change? Likely something that is already
dene but | would welcome access to something so | can use detail to build some supportive messaging. Minister has TV
segment likely later today,
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Darren Beaupre

Government Communications and Public Engagement (GCPE)
Ministry of Natural Gas Development

Ph: 250-356-5892

E-mail: darren.beaupre@gov.hc.ca
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Bridge. Jannea FIN:EX

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Subject: FW: For review: MNGD factsheet on LNG capital cost allowance
Attachments: 5.13

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance

FPhone #: 250 387-8990

Cefl # s.17

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 3:16 PM

To: Mclachlin, Jessica GCPE:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Ce: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: For review: MNGD factsheet on LNG capital cost allowance

Have a nice day.

Paul

Y

PRELIIER S AWARD

PHL AN

From: Mclachlin, Jessica GCPE:FX
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 2:44 PM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Cc: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Subject: For review: MNGD factsheet on LNG capital cost allowance

Paul/Chris — can you take a quick review of the attached MNGD factsheet an the feds LNG announcement and flag any
changes that shaould be made?

Thanks

Jessica Melachlin
Communrnications Manager
Ministry of Finance

250 356-9872 *new number
cel s.17

Page 5 of 120 FIN-2015-50224



Page 006 to/a Page 007
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13:s.17



Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

. .
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 3:21 PM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: IN_LNG Capital Cost Aliowance_20 Feb 15_DRAFT

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

finistry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8990
Cell #s.17

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 1:54 PM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Cc: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Subject: RE: IN_| NG Capital Cost Allowance_20 Feb 15_DRAFT

Those are good. Much more accurate. | talked teS-16 again today on this. He clarified that there is nothing
restrictive about the existing CCA for them.

Have a nice day.

Paul

PRER! I_E:_RS PR )

[JLENE RIS

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 1:0¢ PM

To: Williams, Susan GCPEEX

Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN;:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: IN_LNG Capital Cost Aliowance_20 Feb 15_DRAFT

i made a few small changes...
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Bridﬂe, Jannea FIN:EX

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: ' Friday, February 20, 2015 1.09 PM

Tao: Williams, Susan GCPEEX

Ce: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: s.13

Attachments:

| made a few small changes...
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

From: Parkinsan, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Flananan Panl FINCFY- Nawlkeine Chrictina FINCEY
Subject: =13
Attachments:
s.16
1
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Bridﬂe, Jannea FIN:EX

i A
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 10:43 AM
To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: Fw: For review: IN on LNG announcement
Attachments: s.13

I am in drafting. Can you provide comments and get back to Susan

From: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 09:49 AM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Subject: For review: IN on LNG announcement

Attached is an issues note for your review on the federal LNG announcement. Apparently Minister Coleman has some
interviews today, so if | can get it reviewed asap that would be great.

For your information, I’'ve taken the background information from this backgrounder on the federal government site.
http://om.ge.ca/eng/news/2015/02/19/accelerated-capital-cost-allowance-liquefied-natural-gas

But | ptain language it a hit, so make sure nothing has been lost [ the translation ;)

Thanks!
Susan

Susan Williams

Senior Public Affairs Officer
GCPE - Ministry of Finance
Office: 250 387-2092
Cell:s.17

From: Edwardson, Jamie GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, Februaty 19, 2015 3:27 PM

To; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Cc: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; McLachlin, Jessica GCPEIEX
Subject: Feds and LNG

Importance; High

Hi Pat and Paui — when you're free can you swing by and explain this to us? MO wants an issues note so that everyone
can be on message.

Thanks,

Jamie
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Bridge, Jannea FI!S;EX

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:51 AM
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Federal CCA news release

Hope 2:30is ok. Sandra is sending an invite.

Fromy: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 7:50 AM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Federal CCA naws release

Can you connect with Sandra on this.

Pat Parkinsoh

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance

Phone #: 250 387-8990

Cell #s.17

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 5:24 PM
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Cc: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Federal CCA news release

You bet.
Sandra - can you set up a time for Pat and me to talk tomorrow?

Thanks,
Grant

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 5:23 PM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRSEX

Subject: Re; Federal CCA news release

5.16

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX e

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 03:35 PM
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: Federal CCA news release

s.16
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GQrant

Fram: PMO <pm@PM.GC.CA>

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:32 PM
To: ALENEWS E@LSERV.PMO-CPM.GC.CA
Subject: News Release

From the Prime Minister's Web Site (htp/iwww.pm.gc.cah

PM announces measure to support jobs and growth in the LNG industry

February 19, 2016
Surrey, British Columbia

Introduction

Prime Minister Stephen Harper today announced the Government's intent ta support the creation of new and well-paying jobs in the
emerging liguefied natural gas (LNG) industry. He was joined by James Moore, Minister of Industry, Alice Wong, Minister of State
(Sentors), Wai Young, Member of Parliament for Vancouver Scuth, and Bob Zimmer, Member of Parfiament for Prince George-Peace
River,

In order to ensure that Canadian natural gas can reach new and growing international markets, and make it accessible for new
domestic uses, the Government intends to establish a capital cost allowance rate of 30 per cent for equipment used in natural gas
liquefaction and 10 per cent for buildings at a facility that liquefies natural gas. This tax relief will be available for capital assets acquired
after February 19, 2015, and before 2025.

Canada has an impartant opportunity to build on its record of developing natural resourcss in a responsible manner while securing
long-term prosperity for Canadian famities. Canada benefits from large reserves of natural gas but has flimited capacity to supply it to
emerging international and domestic markets where demand is growing.

This measure will allow companies investing in new facilifies that liquefy natural gas to create jobs and economic growth, while
recovering thelr investment more quickly. it will also encourage investment in facilities that liquefy natural gas to supply emerging
international and domestic markets.

Quick Facts

s  The supply of LNG to both domestic and international markets represents an important new market for Canadian natural gas
production.
The International Energy Agency expects global LNG trade to rise by 40 per cent between 2013 and 2019.

= Over the International Energy Agency’s projection period, growth in naturai gas demand in Asia is expected to represent half
of the world's incremental needs.

» |n domestic markets, LNG is increasingly used in remote power generation and the high-horsepower engines used in trucking,
shipping, rail, drilling rigs and pressure pumping services.

» NG has the potential to significantly reduce greenhouse gas emissions internationally when it replaces coal for power
generation and replaces diesel in many domestic applications.

Quotes

“Our Gavernmant is committed ta providing the right canditions so that industries and businesses can succeed and compete in the
global economy, by lowering taxes, cutting red tape and encouraging entrepreneurship. Today's announcement buitds on our low tax
plan for jobs and growth, strengthening the already strong case for business investment in Canada." - Prirne Minister Stephen Harper

“Through our ambitious frade agenda, we are apening new markets for Canadian businesses and developing the infrastructure to
transport Canadian products to new markets, which is essential for Canada’s future prosperity and security.” ~ Prime Minister Stephen
Hamer

Related Product
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¢ Acceleraled Capital Cost Allowance for Liquefied Nafural Gas

Contacts
PMO Press Office: 613-857-5555

Stéphanie Rubec
Media Relations
Department of Finance
613-368-4000

The Prime Minister's Office - Communications

[Manage my subscriptions | Unsubscribe]
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Bridﬂe, Jannea FIN:EX

-
From: Moinar, Rory FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Parkinsan, Pat A FIN:EX; Hanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: News Release

Thanks Pat.

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 8:05 AM

To: Moinar, Rory FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: News Release

s.16

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance

Phone #: 250 387-8990

Cell # s.17

From: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX

Sent;: Friday, February 20, 2015 7:56 AM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN;EX
Subject: RE: News Reiease :

5.16

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 5:24 PM
To: Molnar, Rary FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: Re: News Release

5.16

From: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 03:36 PM
To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

S%biect: FW: News Release
S.

Fram: PMO [mailto;:pm@PM.GC.CA]
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:12 PM

To: NEWS RELEASE E@LSERV.PMO-CPM.GC.CA
Subject: News Release

From the Prime Minister's Web Site (http.//vww.pm.gc.cal)
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PM announces measure to support jobs and growth in the LNG industry

February 19, 2015
Surrey, British Columbia

{ntroduction

Prime Minister Stephen Harper today announced the Government's intent to support the creation of new and well-paying jobs in the
emerging liquefied natural gas (LNG) industry. He was joined by James Moore, Minister of Industry, Alice Wong, Minister of State
(Seniors), Wal Young, Member of Parliament for Vancouver South, and Bab Zimmer, Member of Parliament for Prince George—Peace
River.

In order to ensure that Canadian natural gas can reach new and growing international markets, and make it accessible for new
domestic uses, the Government intends to establish a capitat cost allowance rate of 30 per cent for equipment used in natural gas
liquefaction and 10 per cent for buildings at a facility that liquefies natural gas. This tax refief will be available for capital assets acquired
after February 19, 2015, and before 2025.

Canada has an important opportunity to build on its record of developing natural resources in a responsible manner while securing
long-term prosperity for Canadian families. Canada bensfits from large reserves of natural gas but has limited capacity to supply it to
emerging international and demestic markets where demand is growing.

This measure wil! allow companies investing in new facilities that liquefy naturat gas to create jobs and economic growth, while
recovering their investment mare quickly. it wilt also encourage investment in facilities that liquefy naturat gas to supply emerging
international and domestic markets.

Quick Facts

s The supply of LNG to both domastic and international markets represents an important new market for Canadian natural gas
production.

» The International Energy Agency expacts global LNG trade to rise by 40 per cent between 2013 and 2019.

e Over the International Energy Agency’s projection period, growth in natural gas demand in Asia is expected to represent half
of the world's incremental needs.

s [n domestic markets, LNG is increasingly used in remote power generation and the high-horsepower engines used in trucking,
shipping, rail, drilling rigs and pressure pumping services.

¢ LNG has the potential to significantly reduce greenhouse gas emissions internationaily when it replaces coal for power
generation and replaces diesel in many domestic applications.

Quotes

“Our Government is committed to providing the right conditions so that industries and businesses can succeed and compete in the
gicbal economy, by lowering taxes, cutting red tape and encouraging entrepreneurship. Today's announcement builds on our low tax
plan for jobs and growth, strengthening the already strong case for business Investment in Canada.” — Prime Minister Stephen Harper

“Through ow ambitious trade agenda, we are opening new markets for Canadian businesses and developing the infrastructure to
transport Canadian products to new markets, which is essential for Canada's future prosperity and security.” - Prime Minister Stephen
Hamper

Related Product

s« Accelerated Capital Cost Allowance for Liquefied Natural Gag

Contacts
PMO Press Office; 613-957-5555

Stéphanie Rubec
Media Relations
Department of Finance
613-368-4000
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The Prime Minister's Office - Cormmunications
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

L _
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
Ceil #s.17

From: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 7:56 AM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: News Release

5.16 _

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 5:24 PM
To: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: Re: News Release

5.16

From: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 03:36 FM

To: Flapagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Subject: FW: News Release

5.16

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:12 PM
To: NEWS RELEASE E@LSERV.PMO-CPM,GC.
Subject: News Release

From the Prime Minister's Web Site (hitp://www.pm.ge.cal

PM announces measure to support jobs and growth in the LNG industry

February 19, 2016
Surrey, British Columbia

Infroduction
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Prime Minister Stephen Harper today announced the Government's intent to support the creation of new and well-paying jobs in the
emerging liquefied natural gas (LNG) industry. He was joined by James Moore, Minister of Indusiry, Alice Wong, Minister of State
{Seniors), Wai Young, Member of Parliament for Vancouver South, and Bob Zimmer, Member of Parliament for Prince George-Peace
River.

[ order to ensure that Canadian natural gas can reach new and growing intemational markets, and make it accessible for new
damestic uses, the Government intends te establish a capital cost alfowance rate of 30 per cent for equipment used in natural gas
liquefaction and 10 per cent for bulidings at a faciiity that liquefies natural gas. This tax relief will be available for capital assets acquired
after February 19, 2015, and befare 2025,

Canada has an important opportunity to build on its record of developing natural resources in a responsibte manner while securing
long-term prosperity for Canadian families. Canada benefits from large reserves of natural gas but has limited capacity to supply it to
emerging international and domestic markets where demand is growing.

This measure will allow companies investing in new facilities that liquefy natural gas to create jobs and economic growth, while
recavering their investment mare quickly. I wilt also encourage investrent in facilities that liquefy naturaf gas fo supply emerging
internationat and domestic markets.

Quick Facts

*  The supply of LNG to hoth domestic and international markets represents an important new market for Canadian naturat gas
production.

» The International Energy Agency expects global LNG trade to rise by 40 per cent between 2013 and 2019

s  Over the Intemational Energy Agency's projection period, growth in natural gas demand in Asia is expected to represent half
of the world's incremental needs,

s [ndomestic markets, LNG is increasingly used in remote power generation and the high-horsepower engines used in trucking,
shipping, rail, drilling rigs and pressure pumping sefvices.

¢ LNG has the potentiai to significantly reduce greenhouse gas emissions internationally when it replaces coal for power
generation and reptaces diesel in many domestic applications,

Quotes

“Qur Government is committed to providing the right conditions so that industries and businesses can succeed and compete in the
global economy, by lowering taxes, cutting red tape and encouraging entrepreneurship. Today's announcement builds on our low tax
plan for jobs and growth, strengthening the already strong case for business investment in Canada.” - Prime Minister Stephen Harper

“Through our ambitious trade agenda, we are opening new markets for Canadian businesses and developing the infrastructure to
transport Canadian products to new markets, which Is essential for Carada's future prosperity and security.” — Prime Minister Stephen
Harper

Related Product

»  Accelérated Capital Cost Allowance for Liguefied Natural Gas

Contacts
PMO Press Office: 613-957-5555

Stéphanie Rubec
Media Relations
Department of Finance
613-369-4000

The Prime Minister's Office - Communications
[Manage my subscriptions | Unsubscriba]
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Bridﬂe, Jannea FIN:EX

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 7:50 AM
To: Bridge, Jannea FEN:EX

Subject: FW: Federal CCA news release

Can you connect with Sandra on this.

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance

Phone #: 250 387-3990

Cell # s 17

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 5:24 PM
To: Paerkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Cer Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Federal CCA news release

You bet.
Sandra — can you set up a time for Pat and me to talk tomorrow?

Thanks,
Grant

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 5:23 PM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Federal CCA news release

5.16

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 03:35 PM
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subjact:; Federal CCA news release

s.16

Grant

From: PMO <pm@PM.GC.CA>
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:32 PM
To: ALLNEWS E@tSERY.PMO-CPM.GC.CA
Subject: News Release

From the Prime Minister's Web Site (http:/Awww.pm.gs.cal
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
emerging Nquefied natural gas {LNG} industry. He was joined by James Moore, Minister of Industry, Alice Wong, Minister of State
(Seniors), Wai Young, Member of Parliament for Vancouver South, and Bob Zimmer, Member of Parliament for Prince George-Peace
River.

in order to ensure that Canadian natural gas can reach new and growing international markets, and make it accessfble for new
domestic uses, the Government intends to establish a capital cost allowance rate of 30 per cent for equipment used in natural gas
liquefaction and 10 per cent for buildings at a facility that liguefies natural gas. This tax refief will be available for capital assets acquired
after February 18, 2015, and before 2025.

Canada has an important opportunity to build on its record of developing natural resources in a responsible manner while securing
long-term prosperity for Canadian families. Canada benefits from large reserves of natural gas but has limited capacity to supply it to
emerging international and domestic markets where demand is growing.

This measure will allow companies investing in new facilities that liquefy naturat gas to create jobs and economic growth, while
recovering their invesiment more quickly. [t will also encourage investment in facilities that Hiquefy natural gas to supply emerging
international and domestic markets.

Quick Facts

»  The supply of LNG {o bath domestic and intemational markets represents an important new market for Canadian natural gas
praduction.
¢ The International Energy Agency expects glabal LNG trade to rise by 40 per cent between 2013 and 2019.

s QOver fhe [nternational Energy Agency's projection period, growth in natural gas demand in Asia is expected to represent half
of the world's incremental needs.

s In domestic markets, LNG is increasingly used in remote power generation and the high-horsepower engines used in trucking,
shipping, rail, drilling rigs and pressure pumping services.

« NG has the potential to significantly reduce greenhouse gas emissions internationally when it replaces coal for power
generation and replaces diesel in many domestic applications.

Quotes

“Our Government is committed fo providing the right conditions so that indusiries and businesses can succeed and compete in the
global ecanomy, by lowering taxes, cutting red tape and encouraging entrepreneurship. Today's announcement buitds on our low tax
ptan for jobs and growth, strengthening the already strong case for business investment in Canada.” — Prime Minister Stephen Harper

“Through our ambitious trade agenda, we are opening new markets for Canadian businesses and developing the infrastructure to
transport Canadian products to new markets, which is essential for Canada’s future prosperity and security.” — Prime Minister Stephen
Harper

Related Product

« Accelerated Capitat Cost Afowance for Liguefied Natural Gas

Contactis
PMOC Press Offica; 613-857-5655

Stéphanie Rubec
Media Relations
Depattment of Finance
513-368-4000
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

From: Parldnson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 5:23 PM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Federal CCA news release
5.16

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 03:35 PM
Ta: Parkinson, Pat A FiN:EX

Subject: Federal CCA news release

5.16

Grant

From: PMO

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 3:32 PM
To: ALLNEWS EQLSERV.PMO-CPM.GC.CA
Subject: News Release

From the Prime Minister's Web Site (http:/fwww.pm.ge.cal

PM announces measure to support jobs and growth in the LNG industry

February 19, 2015
Surrey, British Columbia

Introduction

Prime Minister Stephen Harper today announced the Governmeant's intent to suppart the creation of new and well-paying jobs in the
emerging liquefied naturat gas (LNG) industry. He was joined by James Moore, Minister of Industry, Alice Wong, Minister of State
(SBeniors), Wai Young, Member of Parliament for Vancouver South, and Bob Zimmer, Member of Parliament for Prince George—Peace
River.

In order to ensure that Canadian natural gas can reach new and growing international markets, and make it accessible for new
domestic uses, the Government intends to establish a capital cost aflowance rate of 30 per cent for equipment used in natural gas
liquefaction and 10 per cent for buildings at a facility that liquefies natural gas. This tax reflief will be available for capital assets acquired
after February 19, 2015, and before 2025,

Canada has an important opportunity to build on its record of developing natural resources in 2 responsible manner while securing
leng-term prosperity for Canadian famiiies. Canada benefits from large reserves of natural gas but has limited capacity to supply if to
emerging international and domestic markets where demand is growing,

This measure will alfow companies investing in new facilities that liquefy naturat gas to create jobs and economic growth, while
recavering their investment more quickly. It will also encourage investment in facilities that liquefy natural gas to supply emerging
infernational and dormestic markets.

Quick Facts

s The supply of LNG fo both domestic and internationat markets represents an imporfant new market for Canadian natural gas
production.
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«  The international Energy Agency expects global LNG trade to rise by 40 per cent between 2013 and 2018.

¢ Over the Intematianal Energy Agency’s projection period, growth in natural gas demand in Asia is expected to represent half
of the world'’s incremental needs.

«  In domestic markets, LNG is increasingly used in remote power generation and the high-horsepower engines used in trucking,
shipping, rail, drilling rigs and pressure pumping services.

¢ NG has the potential to significantly reduce greenhouse gas emissions intemationally when it replaces coal for power
generation and repiaces diesel in many domestic applications.

Quotes

“Our Government is committed to providing the right conditions sc that industries and businesses can succeed and compete in the
global economy, by lowering taxes, cutting red tape and encouraging entrepreneurship. Today's anncuncement builds on our low tax
plan for jobs and growth, strengthening the already strong case for business investment in Canada.” - Prime Minister Stephen Harper

"Fhrough our ambitious trade zgenda, we are opening new markets for Canadian businesses and developing the infrastructure to
transport Canadian products to new markets, which is essential for Canada’s future prosperity and security.” — Prime Minister Stephen
Harper

Related Product

s Accelerated Capital Cost Allowance for Liguefied Natural Gas

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

L
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 8:34 AM
To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: Grant Smith MI
Paul.. Grant phoned tast night on the CCA issue 516 _
s.16 Can you advise as to the result of your conversation with s.16
S.l1b
Pat Parkinson
Executive Lead LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8390
Cell #s.17
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]

Weeting of Federal/ProvincialiTerriiorial Finance Ministers
Otiawa ON ¢ December 14-15, 2014

. Capital Cost Allowance Rate for LNG

The LNG industry and BC have requested that the federal government
increase the capital cost allowance rate for LNG facilities.

" s.13,5.16

Current Status
s.16

-]

Background and Analysis

-]

@

5.16

The federal government has a history of assisting the mining and energy sector in
Canada through the creation of tax pools and increased capital cost allowance rates.

Since 1972 the federal government has allowed accelerated depreciation of assets
used in new mines and, starting in 1996, this provision was extended to oil sands
projects that use wells {effectively deeming them to be mines).

In announcing the phase out of this provision by 2015, the federal 2007 budget
noted, “This incentive helped to offsef some of the risk associated with early
investments in the oil sands and confributed fo the development of this strategic
resource.” The federal government has also applied accelerated depreciation as a
temporary measure to address certain policy objectives inciuding;

o economic downturns (for example an accelerated capital cost allowance
rate from 30% declining balance to a 50% straight line for manufacturing
and processing announced in 2007 has twice been extended to 2015);

o clean energy generation (for example an accelerated capital cost
allowance rate from 30% declining balance to a 50% straight line); and

o incenting investments in research and development through allowing
investment to be expensed and providing tax credits.
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5.16

s.13

Paul Flanagan {250-387-9014)
Tax Policy Branch
Ministry of Finance
Decernber 9, 2014

Meeting of Federai/Provincial/Teritorial Finance Ministers

‘December 14-15, 2014
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Pat Parkinson

Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Tuesday, March 10, 2015 3:23 PM
Bridge, Jarnea FINEX

FW: Qif sands CCA rates
Documentl.docx

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8990
Cell #s.17

From: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2014 2:45 PM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: Qil sands CCA rates

Pat,

s.16

Richard
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

From: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2014 11.04 AM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX: Purnell, Richard
FIN:EX

Ce: Mellett, Russell FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Information for Finance Ministers’ Meeting

Attachments: 5.13

Attached is the basic document format we have been using for issue notes for the FinMiM. If Heather prefers another,
that’s fine.

From: Flanagan, Pau] FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2014 11:00 AM

To: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX; Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX
Cc: Mellett, Russell FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Information for Finance Ministers' Meeting

Is there a format for this type of document we can have?

From: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, Decernber 4, 2014 7:59 AM

To: Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Information for Finance Ministers' Meeting

t wilt have Russ look at this. He may have some ideas, | asked him also to look at the federas'16

s.16

From: Wood, Heather FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2014 5:05 PM
To: Fanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX; Melnar, Rory FIN:EX
Subject: Information for Finance Ministers' Meeting

5.16

Heather
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

i
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 3:24 PM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: Fw: briefing note

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance

Phone #: 250 387-8990

Cell #s.17

From: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX On Behalf Of Milburn, Peter R FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2014 4:47 PM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Subject: RE: briefing note

Ben is asking for the note by noon tomarrow. Thank you!

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2014 4:40 PM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Milburn, Peter R FIN:EX
Subject: Re: briefing note

Will do.

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 04:25 PM
To: Milburn, Peter R FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Subject: Re: briefing note

.13

Paul Flanagan
Executive Dircctor, Tax Policy Branch
BC Ministry of Finance

-----—- Original message --------

From: "Milburn, Peter R FIN:EX"

Date:12-03-2014 4:19 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX" "Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX"
Subject: FW: briefing note

Are we able to pull something together by tomorrow morning?
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From: Chin, Ben PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2014 4:09 PM
To: Milburn, Peter R FIN:EX

Subject: briefing note

Mr. Milburn,
Are you able to put together point form notes to brief PCC for a cail with PMSH for tomorrow morning? |

can add the language but am locking far the spine of the arguments on:
1. CCA
5.13,5.17

Ben
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 4:19 PM

To: 5.16

Cc: Flanagan, Paut FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Questions re CCA

s.16

5.13,5.16,5.17

| am not however the person to talk to on this.

Paul can you touch base with s.16

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance

Phone #: 250 387-895¢

Celi # .17

From; s.16

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 3:40 PM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Questions re CCA

Is this a fair summary statement:

5.13,5.16,5.17

5.16

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX [maifto:Pat.Parkinson@gov.bc.cal

Sent: November-21-14 6:30 PM

1

Page 37 of 120 FIN-2015-50224




To: s.16
Cc: Flanagan, Paui FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Questions re CCA

Hi s.16 | asked cur modeller’s run this and have been reviewing the results but ! still have same questions. Once we

get this sorted out | will get back to you on this.

5.13,5.16,5.17

With respect forS-18 t will need to defer to Paul F.

Pat Parkinson

Executive Leud LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance

Phone #: 250 387-85%0

Cefi #s.17

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 9:06 AM
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Questions re CCA

5.13,5.17

Paul Flanagan
Executive Director, Tax Policy Branch
BC Ministry of Finance

-------- Original message --------

From: "Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX"
Date:11-21-2014 8:28 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX"

Subject: FW: Questions rc CCA

Paul the reason | am asking this is that in speaking to 5.16
s.16

Pat Parkinson

from Fed Finance ..5.16

Page 38 of 120 FIN-2015-50224



Executive Lead LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance

Phone &: 250 387-8990

Ceif #s.17

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: friday, November 21, 2014 8:04 AM

To: Andre Powell

Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: Questions re CCA

Andre,

Can you confirm whether we did any modelling/ analysis on the impact a2 the change in the CCA rates from 8% to 30%
on the overall impact on proponents IRR.

If so couid your provide to us.

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8990
Cell # s.17
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

i
From; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 2:43 PM
To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Questions re CCA
Attachments: s.13
Pat Parkinson
Executive Lead LNG Tax Develfopment
Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-89490
Cell #s5.17

From: Carl Black [maiito:cblack@deetken.com}
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 1:30 PM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN;EX

Cc: Andre Powell

Subject: Re: Questions re CCA

.13

All the Best,

Carf

The Deetken Group

Business Advisory - Asset Management
wwiv deetken.com

{804) 731-4424
chlack@deetken.com

The information in this email is confidential and may be tegally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the
interided addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review, disclosure,
copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this message to the sender and delete
the message, any attachments, and any copies thereof from your system.

L'information contenue dans ce courrief est strictement confidentieile et peut étre protégée legalement. L'accés & ce
courriel par toute autre personne que le destinataire prévu est interdit. Si vaus n'étes pas le destinataire prévu de ce
message, foute revue, révélation, copie, distribution, conservation, ou autre action ou omission prises en rapport avec ce
courriet sont interdites et peuvent étre illégales. Si vous n'étes pas te destinataire prévu, merci de bien vouloir répondre
ou transférer une copie de ce message a I'expéditeur et supprimer le message, toute piéce jointe, et toute copie sur votre
systéme informatique.

Page 40 of 120 FIN-2015-5022+



On Fri, Nov 21, 2014 at 11:06 AM, Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX <Pat.Parkinson@gov.be.ca> wrote:
Thanks Carl.

From: Carl Black [mailto:chlack@deetken.com)
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:05 AM
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Cc: Andre Powell <apoweli@destken.com>
Subject: Re: Questions re CCA

Hi Pat,

We'll have an updated analysis of the CCA rate impact to you shortly.

All the Best,
Carl

On I, Nov 21, 2014 at 8:11 AM, Andre Powell <apowell@deetken.com> wrote:

T.et's discuss

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX" <Pat.Parkinson@gov.be.ca>

Date: Nov 21, 2014 8:04 AM

Subject: Questions re CCA

To: "Andre Powell" <apowell@deetken.con>

Ce: "Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX" <Paul Flanagan@gov.be.ca>, "Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX"
<Christina.Dawkins@gov.be.ca>

Andre.

Can you confirm whether we did any modelling/ analysis on the impact a the change in the CCA rates from 8%
to 30% on the overall impact on proponents IRR.

If so could your provide to us.

Pat Parkinson
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Executive Lead ILNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance

Phone #: 250 387-8990
Cell #s.17
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2014 7:55 AM
Ta: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Cc: PRawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Note for Minister for Next Friday
Attachments; Meeting Backgounder.docx
Importance: High

Paul.. do yau need us to do .. or wili you?

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

fRinistry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8%90
Celf # s.17

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2014 3:18 PM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Nate for Minister for Next Friday
Impertance: High

Could this be assigned to ancther person within the branch?

From: Magar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2014 12:51 PM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX; Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Note for Minister for Next Friday
Importance: High

Jannea - please see below for new Backgrounder request. Can you let me know if Pat will take the lead on this note?
The attached template (Meeting Backgraunder) should be used. Lisa will log and send us the Chiff # shortly.

Thank you,

Vanessa

From: Wood, Heather FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Novemnber 5, 2014 11:06 AM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Cc: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Maciean, Shelley FIN:EX
Subject: Note for Minister for Next Friday
Importance: High

Hi Pat and Paul,
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s.16

Thanks,
Heather
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BACKGROUNDER
| :
seue MEETING
Meeting:
Date:

| Cliff:

KEY FACTS REGARDING THE ISSUE:

ADVICE AND RECOMMENDED RESPONSE:
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Name Number
Program Area Contact:
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

A
From; Molnar, Rory FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 12:51 PM
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Request for assistance - LNG Capital Cost Allowance issue

Great. Now they know what to think ;-)

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 11:58 AM

To: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Request for assistance - LNG Capital Cost Allowance issue

Hi Rory..

Peter was OK with us sharing the info.. so we sent the up to date BN to Grant.

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance

Phone #: 250 387-8950

Ceil # 250 888-2687

From: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 7:52 AM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paut FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Request for assistance - NG Capital Cost Allowance issue

Hi Grant

5.13,5.16

Rory

From: Parkinscn, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 3:25 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Request for assistance - LNG Capital Cost Allowance issue

Hi Grant..

I left you a voice mail. Can you confirm what your deputy needs this information for?
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Thanks

Fat Parkinson

Executive Leod LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8890
Celf # s.17

Fromt: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 11:56 AM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Cc: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX

Subject: Request for assistance - LNG Capital Cost Allowance issue

Hello,

I've been asked to locate an up-to-date BN on the ING capital cost allowance issue, for use in a discussion we're having
tomorrow with our DM, Athana Mentzelopoulos, | understand from Rory that you are working on 2 note for another
meeting on the same topic. Would you be in a position to share that note?

Thanks for any assistance you can provide,

Grant

Grant Smith

Executive Director, Feifaralism and Conadinn Inlergavernmental Palicy
Intergovernmeantal Relations Secretariat

Office of the Pramiar

Gavernmant af @ritish Columbia

Grang,H.Smith@gov.be.ca

Tel: (250) 387-1042

Fax: {250) 387-1920
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Bricjﬂg, Jannea FIN:EX

From; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 11.04 AM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Cc: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX; Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX
Subject: RE:

Hi Pat,

Many thanks!

Grant

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: October-24-14 10:56 AM

TFo: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Cc: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX; MacLean, Shetley FIN;EX
Subject:

Grant as per our discussion yesterday here is the copy of the BN for our Minister an the LNG Facility Capital Cost
Allowance issue
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Friday, October 24, 2014 10:39 AM
Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

RE: BN on CCA

Thanks Pat. Peter is OK with sharing this note

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 4:56 PM

Ta: Mactean, Sheliey FIN:EX
Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: BN on CCA

Hi Shelley,

Further to our discussion on the request from IGRS for a copy of the BN on the Capital Cost Allowance Rates. | talked

with Grant Smith from that office.

5.13,5.16

As such .. IGRS was hoping to get any BN we had given to our Minister on the issue for their discussion with their Deputy

tomorrow at 2:00 pm
Thanks

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8990
Cell # .17
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

RN
From: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, Qctober 24, 2014 7:52 AM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Cc Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FEN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Request for assistance - LNG Capital Cost Allowance issue
Hi Grant
5.13,5.16 )
Rory

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 23, 2014 3:25 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS;EX

Cc: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN;EX
Subject: RE: Request for assistance - LNG Capital Cost Allowance issue

Hi Grant..

| left you a voice mail. Can you confirm what your deputy needs this information for?

Thanks

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Minisitry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8920
Ceil #s.17

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 11;56 AM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Cc: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: Request for assistance - LNG Capital Cost Allowance issue

Hello,
've been asked to locate an up-to-date BN on the LNG capital cost alfowance issue, for use in a discussion we’re having
tomorrow with our DM, Athana Mentzelopoulos. | understand from Rory that you are working on a note for another

meeting on the same topic. Would you be in 2 position to share that note?

Thanks for any assistance you can provide,
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Grant

Grant Smith

Executive Director, Federalism and Canadian interqoveramental Policy
Intergovernmental Relations Secretarial

Gffice of the Premier

Government of British Columbia

Grant.H.Smith@gov.br.ca

Tel: (250} 387-1042

Fax: (250) 387-1920

Page 55 of 120 FIN-2015-50224



Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Hi Shelley.

Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Thursday, October 23, 2014 4:56 PM
MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

BN on CCA

Further to our discussion on the request from IGRS far a copy of the BN on the Capital Cost Allowance Rates. ] talked

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

Executive lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8990
Celi #s.17
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

R
From; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 4:00 PM
To: Freeman, Lisa FINLEX
Ca Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Parkinsan, Pat A FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: LNG Capital Cost Allowance BN
Attachments: 339387 Sign-off sheet.pdf; 339387 Capitat Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry.pdf
Hello Lisa,

Please find attached approved BN as requested below.
Thanks,
lannea

From; MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 4:36 PM

To: Mazure, John C FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Cole, Elizabeth FIN:EX; Gilf, Marcus A
FIN:EX

Cc: Wenezenki-Yoliand, Cheryl FIN:EX; Freeman, Lisa FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Salling, Tammy L FIN:EX;
Woaod, Heather FIN:EX

Subject: Briefing Materiai for Minister/Minister Campbeil of Alberta

MDJ is meeting with Minister Campbell, Minister of Finance, Alberta on October 28 in Calgary. Below are the
items MDJ would like to discuss and is asking for meeting materiais:

s.13,5.16

If | could please have your Meeting Notes by the 23 it would be appreciated. Thank you

Sheiley MacLean

Manager, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Finance

Phone: 250-356-6696

Fax: 250-387-1655
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Ministry of Finance
SIGN-OFF SHEET

-
Item: @BN for Information CBN for Decision r1Correspondence 1OIC

1Other
Issue:

LNG. Capital Cost Aliowance

Date initiated: October 17

Final Due on:  October 23, 2014

Approvals . . il Date
Required: Reviewer Reviewer Initial ‘ Approval Signed |
Executive 7 mApproved "
lfead LNG Pat Parkinson (8 gpp;ov;d w/ tChanges

ax 0 Needs Rewrite /
Development ) @C ’/ A ciHE}rLZ[;
A/ADM @ Approved ' '
Policy & Rory Molnar W 0 Approved w/ Changes 2&/.{//{%25
Legislation 0O Needs Rewrite 1
Notes: ! ‘

Included are the following: (check all that apply)

&t Carrespondence
0O Incoming
0 Memo

g QIC

& Briefing Note
g Certificate
1 Other:
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Ministry of Finance
BRIEFING DOCUMENT
To: Honocurable Michael de Jong, Q.C Date Required: October 23, 2014
Minister of Finance
Date Prepared: October 23, 2014

Ministry Paul Flanagan Phone Number: 250-387-9014
Contact: Tax Policy Branch Email: Paul .Flanagan@gov.bc.ca

CLIFF: 339387

TITLE: Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry

PURPOSE:

{X) FOR INFORMATION

Executive Director approval ADM approval: Dt approval:
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Briefing Document Page 2

DATE PREPARED: October 23, 2014
TITLE: Capitat Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry

ISSUE: The LNG industry would like the federal government ta increase the capital
cost allowance rate applicable to LNG facilities for income tax purposes.

BACKGROUND:

Under federal income tax rules, capital assets are deducted at a specified rate that
varies with the class of the assets. Currently, an LNG facility is deductible at a rate of
8 per cent on a declining balance basis. This means that the asset costs are
deductible over a period of about 30 years.

The LNG industry would like the federal government to change the deductible rate to
30 per cent on a declining balance basis. The benefit of a higher capital cast
allowance rate is that taxpayers can defer more income taxes payable to future years.
The industry argues that they are a manufacturer of LNG and should be afforded the
same capital cost allowance rate as manufacturing which is 30 per cent.

5.13,5.16

.13

Appendix 1).

Suggested response
s.13

British Columbia introduced the Liquefied Natural Gas Income Tax Act on October 21,
2014. The tax rates set out in the legislation are effective for taxation years starting
January 1, 2017 with a higher rate heirsagI §et out in 2037.
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Briefing Document Padge 3

Appendix 1:

JUN 04 201 BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Ref: 85090

The Honourable Joe Oliver, P.C., M.P.
Minister of Finance

Government of Canada

House of Commons

Ottawa. ON K1A 0AG

Dear Minister Oliver:

Thank you for meeting with me in Ottawa on March 31, 2014. [ was pleased to be able to
congratulate you in person on your appeintment to Minister of Finance.

As you are aware, British Columbia is aggressively pursuing the creation of a new liguefied
natural gas (LNG} industry that has the capacity to gencrate cnormouns economic benefits for the
people of British Columbia and Canada over the next 40 years. The window of apporwunity to
capture 3 share of the growth in Asian LNG demand is currently open te us; however, Canada
needs to out-compete other countries to ensure it maximizes its share of this market opportmity.

To this end. | am writing io re-iterate the Province of British Columbia’s support of the
submission fromn the Canadian Association of Petroleurn Producers (CAPP) for 2 change in the
tax treatment of LNG liquefaction facilities in the federal 2015 Budget. Treating LNG facilities
as a manufacturing and processing facility with a tax category of Class 43 (30 percent declining
balance} provides consistency with other natural gas processing Pacifities, but more impertantly,
it will make Canadian LNG facilities more competitive in the global LNG race. A

positive respanse to the CAPP proposal will help spur final investment decisions for LNG plants
on the West Coast, so that Canada can become 2 major global LNG competitor,

I view the CAPP propasal as beneficial to our collective interests and ! hope you are able to
incorporate this change in your upcoming budget.

Thank you for your attention to this issae,

Sincerely yours,

-

Rich Coleman
Minister & Deputy Premier
Pe; Honourable Greg Rickiord

Minisier of Gifice of the Minister Mailing Address:

Matural Gas Development P{} Box 9052, Sto Pruv Guvt
ard Minister Responsible Victoriz, BC VW 9E2

for Housing

usnd Deputy Premier Telephone: 250 953-8900

Facsimile: 250 9530917
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

i agree.

Have a nice day,

Paul

PRESIER 3 5448010

[T R

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Ftanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Thursday, October 23, 2014 3:36 PM

Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

RE: 338829 Capital Cost Allowance far the LNG Industry {2)pp

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 3:11 PM
To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Cc: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: 338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry (2)pp

Paul. Can you look at my question in this.

Thanks
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 11:56 AM

Ta: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

e Malnar, Rory FINCEX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: Request for assistance - LNG Capitat Cost Allowance issue
Hello,

t've been asked to locate an up-to-date BN on the LNG capital cost aliowance issue, for use in a discussion we’re having
tomorrow with our DM, Athana Mentzelopoulos. | understand from Rory that you are working on a note for another
meeting on the same fopic. Would you be in a position to share that note?

Thanks for any assistance you can provide,

Grant

Grant Smith

Expcutive Director, Federolism and Conadian Intergovernmental Palicy
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Office of the Premier

Government of British Colurnbia

Grant.H.5mith@gov.be.ca

Tel: {250) 3BY-1042

Fax: {250} 387-1920
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

A
From; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 11.54 AM
To: Parkinscn, Pat A FINIEX
Cc Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Request for assistance - LNG Capital Cost Allowance issue
Hi Pat,

Please see request from Grant Smith below 16

s.16 Is this something we can share with IGRS when it is ready? ...or is there
another note we ¢an provide to IGRS?

Thank you,

Vanessa Hogar
Office of the ADM, Palicy and Legistation Division
Tel. 250-356-9911

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 11:43 AM

To: Weod, Heather FIN:EX

Cc: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: Request for assistance - LNG Capital Cost Allowance issue

Hi Heather,

I've been asked to locate an up-to-date BN on the LNG capital cost allowance issue, for use in & discussion we’re having
tomorrow with Athana. | understand that Finance probably prepared briefing materials on that subject for some
meetings that took place in the last few days. Would you be in a position to share that material?

Thanks for any assistance you can provide.

Best,
Grant
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Brig(.;e, Jannea FIN:EX

__ A ]
From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 10:44 AM
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Subject: FW: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2
Attachments: 338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry.docx; 338828 Capital Cost

Allowance for the LNG Industry.pdf

Hi Pat,

This is the version that went to Shelley at the beginning of Ociober.

F.rom: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:29 AM

To: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject; RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Attached revised version for use.

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:08 AM

To: MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Hello Shelley,

Please find attached briefing note “338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG industry” as per request {in both word
and pdf format).

Thanks,

lannea

From: Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:53 AM

To! Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Thanks Chris — that was fast!

lannea — can you please send directly to Shelley with a copy to me (with the attachment}. Heather said she does not
need to see in advance (although she would like to see a copy). | will also need the document password te open...

Thanks again,

Vanessa
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From: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:41 AM

Toa: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX
Subject: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Jannea;

Here is the BN as approved by Paul. He sent the letter from Hon Coleman by separate email but it should be
attached

Cheers
Chris
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Ministry of Finance

BRIEFING DOCUMENT

To: Honourable Michael de Jong, Q.C Date Required: October 2, 2014
Minister of Finance

Date Prepared: October 2, 2014

Ministry Paul Flanagan Phone Number: 250-387-9014
Contact: Tax Policy Branch Email: Paul .Flanagan@gov.bc.ca

CLIFF: 338829

TITLE: Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry

PURPQSE:

(X) FOR INFORMATION

Executive Director approval: | ADM approval: DM approval:
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Briefing Document Page 2

DATE PREPARED: Qctober 2, 2014
TITLE: Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry

ISSUE: The LNG industry would like the federal government to increase the capital
cost allowance rate applicable to LNG facilities for purposes of income tax.
BACKGROUND:

Under federal income tax rules, capital assets are deducted at a specified rate that
varies with the class of the assets. Currently, an LNG facility is deductible at a rate of
8 per cent on a declining balance basis. This means that the asset costs are fully
deductible over a period of about 30 years.

The LNG industry would like the federal government to change the deductible rate to
30 per cent on a declining balance basis. The benefit of a higher capital cost
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

The province has set the tax rates for the LNG Income Tax in legislation that will be
introduced in October 2014. 5.13
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Briefing Document Page 3

Appendix 1:

JUNfi & 201 BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Ref: 83090

The Henourable Joe Oliver, P.C., M.P.
Minister of Finance

Government of Canada

House of Commons

Ouawa, ON KIA 0AS

Dear Minister Oliver:

Thank you for meeting with me in Ottawa on March 31, 2014, [ was pleased to be abie to
congratulate you in person on your appeinimment to Minister of Finance.

As you are aware. British Columbia is aggressively pursuing the creation of a new liguefied
natural gas (ENG) industry that has the capacity to generate enormous economic benefits for the
people of British Columbia and Canada over the next 40 years. The window of opportimity to
capture a share of the growth in Asian LNG demand is currently open to us; however, Canada
needs o out-compete other countries to ensure it maximizes its share of this market opportunity.

To this end, [ ary writing to re-iterate the Province of British Columbia’s support of the
submission from the Canadian Association of Petroleum Producers (CAPP) for a change in the
tax treatment of LNG liquefaction facilities in the federai 2015 Budget. Treating LNG facilities
as a manufacturing and processing facility with a tax category of Class 43 (30 percent declining
balance) provides consistency with other natural gas processing facilities, but more importantly,
it will make Capachian I.NG facilities more competitive in the global LNG race. A

positive response to the CAPP proposal will help spur final investment decisions for LNG plants
on the West Coast, so that Canada can becomnie a major slobal LNG competitor.

[ view the CAPP proposal as beneficial to our collective interests and I hope you are able to
incorporate this change in your upcoming budget.

Thank you for your attention to this issue.

Sincerely yours.

Rich Coleman
Minister & Deputy Premier
Pc: Honourable Greg Rickford

Minister of Office of the Minister Maiting Address:

Matural Gas Development PO Box 9952, 5tn Prav Govt
ang Minister Responsibile Victeria, BC YEW9E2

for Housing

and Peputy Premier Telephone: 250 953-0900

Facsimile: 250 953-0927
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

. -]
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 10:29 AM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN;EX
Subject: Finalf BN on CCA rates

Do we have the final copy of the BN on this.. ?

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8990
Celf # 517
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

I i
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:01 PM
To: Bricge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Briefing Material for Minister/Minister Campbell of Alberta

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8990
Celf # s.17

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:31 PM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Material for Minister/Minister Campbell of Alberta

We can just redo the note that we gave him for his Ottawa trip.
Have a nice day.

Paul

FRELNFF, 5 SARAHC

LIS

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:28 PM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing Materiai for Minister/Minister Campbell of Alberta

Are you doing this or do you want me to do this.

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Develcpment

Ministry of Finance
Phone #. 250 387-88%90
Cell # s.17

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:22 PM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: Briefing Material for Minister/Minister Campbelt of Alberta

Are you aware of this request below for LNG Capital Cost allowance? Or is Paul doing this request?

1
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From: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing Material for Minister/Minister Campbell of Alberta

Hi Janhea —is Pat working on the LNG note?

From: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 9:34 AM

To: Wong, Gina G FIN:EX; Allen, Leanne V FIN:EX; Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX
Cc: Malnar, Rory FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing Material for Minister/Minister Campbell of Alberta

Good morning,

Please see below for new request for meeting notes {for Minister’s trip to Calgary on October 28). Notes are due to
Shelley by October 23. | will arrange ADM sign-off by Rory who is A/ADM 5.22

Thank you,

Vanessa

From: MaclLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 4:36 PM

To: Mazure, John C FIN:EX; Flanagan, Pawi FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Cole, Elizabeth FIN:EX; Gill, Marcus A
FIN:EX

Ce: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryt FIN:EX; Freeman, Lisa FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Salling, Tammy 1. FIN:EX;
Wood, Heather FIN:EX

Subject: Briefing Material for Minister/Minister Campbell of Alberta

MDJ is meeting with Minister Campbeli, Minister of Finance, Alberta on October 28 in Calgary. Below are the
items MDJ woutd like to discuss and is asking for meeting materials:

s.13,5.16

I | could please have your Meeting Notes by the 23 it would be appreciated. Thank you

Sheltey Maclean

tanager, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Beputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Finance

Phone: 250-356-6696

Fax: 250-387-1655
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

ki L
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
Phone ¥: 250 387-89%0
Cell # .17

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:22 PM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: Briefing Material for Minister/Minister Campbell of Alberta

6

Are you aware of this request below for s Cr is Paui doing this request?
Y

Fram: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 11:28 AM

Tos; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing Material for Minister/Minister Campbell of Alberta

Hi Jannea — is Pat working on the s.16

From: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Manday, October 20, 2014 9:34 AM

To: Wong, Gina G FIN:EX; Allen, Leanne V FIN:EX; Margan, Melissa FIN:EX
Cc: Molnar, Rory FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing Material for Minister/Minister Campbell of Alberta

Good morning,

Please see below for new request for meeting notes (for Minister’s trip to Calgary on October 28). Notes are due to
Shelley by October 23. | wil! arrange ADM sign-off by Rory who is A/ADM $.22

Thank you,

Vanessa

From: MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 4:36 PM

To: Mazure, John C FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Cole, Elizabeth FIN:EX; Gill, Marcus A
FIN:EX

Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryt FIN:EX; Freeman, Lisa FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Sailing, Tammy L FIN:EX;

1 .
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Wood, Heather FIN:EX
Subject: Briefing Material for Minister/Minister Campbeli of Alberta

MD! is meeting with Minister Campbeli, Minister of Finance, Alberta an Qctober 28 in Calgary. Below are the
items MDJ would like to discuss and is asking for meeting materials:

s.13,5.16

if | could please have your Meeting Notes by the 23" it would be appreciated. Thank you

Shelley MacLean

Manager, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Deputy Minister's Offtce

Ministry of Finance

Phane: 250-356-6696

Fax: 250-387-1655
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

AR s S
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:03 PM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2
Attachments: 338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry.docx; 338829 Capital Cost

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

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN'EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Attached revised version far use.

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:08 AM

To: Macl.ean, Sheley FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE; LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Hello Sheiiey,

Please find attached briefing nate “338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry” as per request (in both word
and pdf format).

Thanks,

Jannea

From: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:53 AM

To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Ce: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject; RE; LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Thanks Chris — that was fast!

Jannea — can you please send directly to Shelley with a copy to me (with the attachment). Heather said she does not
need to see in advance (although she would like to see a capy). | will also need the document password tc open...
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Thanks again,

Vanessa

From: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, Octoher 2, 2014 10:41 AM

To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinsen, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX
Subject: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Jannea:

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
To: Honourable Michael de Jong, Q.C Date Required:. October 2, 2014
Minister of Finance
Date Prepared: Qctober 2, 2014

Ministry Paul Flanagan Phone Number: 250-387-8014
Contact:  Tax Policy Branch Email: Paul .Flanagan@gov.bc.ca

CLIFF: 338829

TITLE: Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry

PURPOSE:

(X) FOR INFORMATION

Executive Director approval: ADM approval: DM approval:
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Briefing Document Page 2

DATE PREPARED: October 2, 2014
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

The LNG industry would like the federal government t¢ change the deductible rate to
30 per cent on a declining balance basis, The benefit of a higher capital cost
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

(see
Appendix 1).

Suggested response
$.13

The province has set the tax rates for the LNG Income Tax in legislation that will be
introduced in October 2014, 5.13
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

A i M ——————
From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11.23 AM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: Re: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Ok

Paul Flanagan
Executive Director, Tax Policy Branch
BC Ministry of Finance

-=------ Original message -------~

From: "Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX"

Datc;10-02-2014 11:21 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: “Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX" ,"Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX"
Ce: "Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX™

Subject: RE: ING BN -CCA Oct 2

| will change the second sentence inn the background from:

“The LNG industry would like the federal government to change the deductible rate to 30 per cent .13
s.13

To

“The LNG industry would fike the federal government to change the deductible rate to 30 per cent on 2 declining
halance basis.”

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, Qctaber 2, 2014 11:13 AM

To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Cc: Flanagan, Pau] FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: LNG BN -CCAOct 2

| would note cur comments on the 30% CCA rate states that the rate isS.13 This is inconsistent with the letter
which indicates the rate would be $.13 Note sure which is correct.

Fram: Bridge, Jannea FIN;EX

Sent: Thursday, Gctober 2, 2014 11:.08 AM

To: MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Fianagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Hello Shelley,
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Please find attached briefing note “338829 Capital Cost Aliowance for the LNG Industry” as per reguest {in both word
and pdf format).

Thanks,

Jannea

From: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:53 AM

To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Ce: Parkinsan, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Qct 2

Thanks Chris — that was fast!

Jannea —can you please send directly to Shelley with a copy to me {with the attachment). Heather said she does not
need to see in advance (although she would fike to see a copy). | will also need the document password to open...

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
Here is the BN as approved by Paul. He sent the letter from Hon Coleman by separate email but it should be attached

Cheers
Chris
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

i — _ T—
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:23 AM
Te: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Ce: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Yes please..

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:22 AM

To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

1 wili change the second sentence in the background from:
“The LNG industry would like the federal government to change the deductible rate to 30 per cent (.13
s.13

To

“The LNG industry would like the federal government to change the deductible rate to 36 percenton a declining
halance basis.”

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:13 AM

To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

[ would note our comments on the 30% CCA rate states that the rate $.13 This is incansistent with the letter
which indicates the rate wouid be S.13 Note sure which is correct.

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:08 AM

To: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paut FIN:EX
Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Helo Sheliey,

Please find attached briefing note “338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry” as per request (in both word
and pdf format).

Thanks,

Jannea

Frdm: Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX. |
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

Thanks Chris ~ that was fast!

lannea — can you please send directly to Shelley with a copy to me (with the attachment). Heather said she does not
need to see in advance {although she would like to see a copy). | will also need the document password to open...

Thanks again,

Vanessa

From: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:41 AM

To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX
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
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christing FIN;EX
Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

! wili change the second sentence in the background from:
“The LNG industry would like the federal government to change the deductible rate to 30 per cent 5.13
s.13

To

“The LNG industry would like the federal government to change the deductible rate to 30 per cent on a declining
balance basis.”

From: Parkinsan, Pat A FIN;:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:13 AM

Ta: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

i would note ocur comments on the 30% CCA rate states that the rate is .13 This is inconsistent with the letter
which indicates the rate would be .13 Note sure which is correct.

From:; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, Octaber 2, 2014 11:08 AM

To: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinsen, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Hello Shelley,

Please find attached briefing note 338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry” as per request {(in both word
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
need to see in advance (although she would like to see a copy). 1 will also need the document password to open...

1
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Thanks again,

Vanessa

From: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:41 AM

Ta: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX
Subject: LNG BN -CCA Cct 2

Jannea:

Here is the BN as approved by Paul. He sent the letter from Hon Coleman by separate email but it should be
attached

Cheers
Chris
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX - — —

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:22 AM
To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Subject: Re: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

[ .et's take those words out in the note

Paul Flanagan
Executive Director, Tax Policy Branch
BC Ministry of Finance

------—- Original message --=-----

From: "Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX"
Date;10-02-2014 11:19 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX"

Subject: FW:; LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Paul — not sure — MNGD asks for 30% s.13 and your note says they want 30% S.13 Not necessarily
inconsistent {they may ask for less than they want) but not sure..

Your view?

Chris Dawkins | Executive Director] LNG Taxation Development Branch | Ministry of Finance | T 250.356.5068

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:13 AM

To; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

| would note our comments on the 30% CCA rate states that the rate is:5.13 This is inconsistent with the letter
which indicates the rate would be $.13 Note sure which is correct.

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:08 AM

To: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paut FIN:EX
Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Helio Sheliey,

Please find attached briefing note “338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry” as per request {in both word
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
need 1o see in advance (although she wauld like to see a copy). | witt also need the document password to apen...

Thanks again,

Vanessa

Fram: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:41 AM

To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinsan, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX
Subject: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

lannea:
Here is the BN as approved by Paul. He sent the letter from Hon Caleman by separate email but it should be attached

Cheers
Chris
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Bridge. Jannea FIN:EX

L _
From: Parkinsan, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:13 AM
To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Ce: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2
Attachments: 338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the {LNG Industry.docx; 338829 Capital Cost

Allowance for the LNG Industry.pdf

| would note our comments an the 30% CCA rate states that the rate is S.13_ This is inconsistent with the letter
which indicates the rate would be 5.13 Nate sure which is correct.

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:08 AM

To: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: [NG BN -CCA Oct 2

Hello Sheliey,

Please find attached briefing note 338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry” as per request (in both word
and pdf format).

Thanks,

Jannea

From: Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:53 AM

To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Bridgae, Jannea FIN:EX
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
need to see in advance {although she would fike to see a copy). | will also need the document password to open..,

Thanks again,

Vanessa

From: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:41 AM

To; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Ce: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX
Subject: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

Jannea:
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Here is the BN as approved by Paul. He sent the letter frem Hon Coleman by separate email but it should be
attached

Cheers
Chris
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Bridge. Jannea FIN:EX —

From; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 2:48 PM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Subject: FW: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2
Attachments: NG BN -CCA Oct 2.docx

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
Subject: LNG BN ~CCA Oct 2

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

To: Honourable Michaei de Jong, Q.C Date Requested:

Minister of Finance Date Required: October 2, 2014
Initiated by: Date Prepared: October 2, 2014
Ministry Paul Flanagan Phone Number: 250-387-9014
Contact: Tax policy Branch Email: Paul .Flanagan@gov.bc.ca
TITLE: Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry
PURPOSE.

(X) FOR INFORMATION
Executive Director approval: ADM approval. OM approval:
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Briefing Document Page 2

DATE PREPARED: October 2, 2014
TITLE: Capital Cost Allowance and LNG facilities

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
30 percenton a s.13 The benefit of a higher capital cost allowance rate
is that taxpayers can defer more income taxes payable to future years. The industry
argues that they are a manufacturer of LNG and should be afforded the same capital
cost allowance rate as manufacturing which is 30 per cent.

5.13,5.16

.13

Suggested response
s.13

The province has set the tax rates for the LNG Income Tax in legislation that will be
introduced in October 2014, .13
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

_ - P ——————
From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 11:08 AM
To: MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX
Ce: Farkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Flanagan,
Paul FIN:EX
Subject: RE: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2
Attachments: 338829 Capital Cost Alowance for the LNG Industry.docx; 338829 Capital Cost

Allowance for the LNG Industry.pdf

Heilo Shelley,

Please find attached briefing note “338829 Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG industry” as per request (in both word
and pdf format).

Thanks,

Jannea

From: Magar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, Qctober 2, 2014 10:53 AM

To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: RE: 1 NG BN -CCA Oct 2

Thanks Chris — that wés fast!

Jannea — can you please send directly to Shelley with a copy to me (with the attachment), Heather said she does nat
need to see in advance {although she would fike to see a copy). | will alsa need the document password to open..,

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
To: Honourable Michael de Jong, Q.C Pate Required: October 2, 2014
Minister of Finance
Date Prepared: October 2, 2014

Ministry Paul Flanagan Phone Number: 250-387-9014
Contact: Tax Policy Branch Email: Paul .Flanagan@gov.bc.ca

CLIFF: 338829

TITLE: Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Indusiry

PURPOSE:

{(X) FOR INFORMATION

Executive Director approval. ADM approval: DM approval:
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Briefing Document Page 2

DATE PREPARED: October 2, 2014
TITLE: Capital Cost Allowance for the LNG Industry

ISSUE: The LNG industry wouid like the federal government to increase the capital
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
30 percentonas.13 The benefit of a higher capital cost allowance rate
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
introduced in October 2014. .13
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Bridg& ”Jarmea FIR:EX

S AT

From:

Sant:

To:

Subject:
Attachments;

Paf Parkinson

Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Thursday, November 20, 2014 2:48 PM
Bridge, lannea FIN:EX

FW: LNG BN -CCA Oct 2

LNG BN -CCA Oct 2.docx

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8990
Cell # .17

From: Dawkins, Christing FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:41 AM

Fo: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

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
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

JUN T & 260

Ref: 85090

The Honourable Joe Oliver, P.C., M.P.
Mintster of Finance

Government of Canada

House of Commons

Otawa, ON K1A 0AG

Dear Minister Oliver:

Thank you for meeting with me in Oftawa on March 31, 2014. 1 was pleased to be able to
congratulate you int person on your appointment to Minister of Finance.

As you are aware, British Columbia is aggressively pursuing the creation of & new liquefied
natural gas (LNG) industry that has the capacity to generate enormous economic benefits for the
people of British Columbia and Canada over the next 40 years. The window of epportunity to
capture a share of the growth in Asian LNG demand is currently open to us; however, Canada
needs to out-compete other countries to ensure it maximizes its share of this market opportunity.

To this end, I am writing to re-iterate the Province of British Columbia’s support of the
submission from the Canadian Association of Petroleurn Producers (CAPP) for a change in the
tax treatment of LNG liquefaction facilitics in the federal 2015 Budget. Treating LNG facilities
as a mamufacturing and processing facility with a tax category of Class 43 (30 percent declining
balance) provides consistency with other natural gas processing facilities, but more importantly,
it will make Canadian LNG facilities more competitive in the global LNG race. A

positive response to the CAPP propusal will help spur final investment decisions for LNG plants
on the West Coast, so that Canada can become a major global LNG competitor,

I view the CAPP proposal as beneficial to our collective interests and I hope you are able to

incorporate this change in your upcoming budget.
Thank you for your attention to this issue.

Sincerely yours,

-

Rich Coleman
Minister & Deputy Premier
Pec: Honourable Greg Rickford

Fiaister of Oifice of the Minister
Natural Gas Development

and Minister Responsible

for Housing

and Deputy Premier

RMailing Address:
PO Box 2652, Sta Prov Govi
Victeria, BC V&W 9E2

Telephone: 258 953-6960
Facsimile: 250 953-0927
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

_ K S
From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 10:31 AM
To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: 85090 MO to Federal Minister Oliver
Attachments: 85090 MO NGD LNG Federal Minister Oliver - LNG Tax FINAL.pdf

Here is the letter if you want to include it as an attachment. { am fine with the BN.
Have a nice day.

Paul

PRERAER 3 HARD

[T

From: Walowina, Terri MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 3:44 PM

To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Cc: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX; Calder, Kursti D MNGD:EX; Symes, Lestie MEM:EX
Subject: RE: 85090 MO to Federal Minister Oliver

Hi Paul,
Here is the signed and final copy of the letter.

Terri Walowina
Administrative Assistant
250 953-3743

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 3:34 PM

To: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX; Calder, Kursti D MNGD:EX
Cc; Walowina, Terri MNGD:EX

Subject: RE: 85090 MO to Federal Minister Oliver

Can you send me the signed version of this letter?

Paul

From: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 3:33 PM

To: Calder, Kursti D MNGD:EX

Cc: Walowina, Terri MNGD:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX
Subject: Fwd: 85090 MO to Federal Minister Oliver

5.12,5.13,5.16

Page 97 of 120 FIN-2015-50224



5.12,5.13,5.16

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Calder, Kursti D MNGD:EX" <Kursti.Caider@gov.be.ca>
Date: May 27, 2014 at 4:09:24 PM CST

Ta: "Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX" <Brian.Hansen®gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Walowina, Terri MNGD:EX" <Terri.Walowina@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 85090 MO to Federal Minister Oliver

Hi Brian,
s.12,5.13,5.16

Thanks,

Kursti
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

I
From: Flaragan, Paul FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 9:51 AM
To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Subject: LNG CCA October
Attachments: LNG CCA October.docx

Just added a sentence to say why it is important to the industry.
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Briefing Document Page 1

DATE PREPARED: April 7, 2014
TITLE: Capital Cost Allowance and LNG facilities

ISSUE: The LNG industry would like the federal government to increase the capital
cost aliowance rate applicable to LNG facilities for purposes of income tax.

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
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Bridge. Jannea FIN:E)(_

_ E— A
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:03 PM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday
Attachments: LNG CCA October.docx
Importance: High
Pat Parkinson
Executive Lead LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8930
Cell #s.17

From: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 $:47 AM

To: Hanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday
Importance: High

Paul: If you are OK with this — could you let me know and | will ask somebody to cliff it and send to DMO.

Chris Dawkins | Executive Director| LNG Taxation Development Branch | Ministry of Finance | T 250.356.5068

From: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 5:45 AM

To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing materiai for MD1/Minister Fast meeting Friday
Importance: High

Thariks Chris,

From; Maclean, Sheliey FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 1:43 PM

To: Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Bawa, Reg R FIN:EX; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX; Hopkins, Jim FIN:EX
Cc; Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX; Chand, Rita FIN:EX

Subject: Briefing material for MD]/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Importance: High

Minister is meeting with The Honourable Ed Fast, Minister of international Trade on Friday and would like
briefing material on the topics noted below. If there are existing notes they can just be updated. | apologize
for the short turn around, but | will need these notes by 3:00 Thursday. Thank you

s.13,5.16,8.17
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5.13,5.16,5.17

Shatley Maclean

Manager, Executive Operations & Strategic initiatives
Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Finance

Phone: 250-356-6696

Fax: 250-387-1655
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Froim; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 9:45 AM

To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday
Importance: High

Thanks Chris.

From: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Qctober 1, 2014 1:43 PM

To: Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Bawa, Reg R FIN:EX; Purneli, Richard FIN:EX; Hopkins, Jim FIN:EX
Cc: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Chand, Rita FIN:EX

Subject; Briefing material for MD3/Minister Fast meeting Friday

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

Shelley Maclean

Manager, Executive Operations & Strategic |nitiatives
Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Financa

Phone: 250-356-5656

Fax: 250-387-1655
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

L N _
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 914 AM
To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Cc: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Paul has ali the materials. I am more concerned with getting the overview and TP done.

From: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 (9:11 AM

To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Ce: Nelson, Aaron FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Brieling material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

| will do up something and run it by Paul

Chris Dawkins | Executive Director} LNG Taxation Development Branch | Ministry of Finance | T 2560.356.5068

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 8:57 AM

To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Cc: Neison, Aaron FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MD]/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Are you able to provide any insight on this request below?

From: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 §:48 AM

To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Cc: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MD1/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Hi Jannea,

DMO has requested notes for the Minister's meeting with Minister Ed Fast on Friday. Can you confirm that your area
will be providing the note reS-16 {see incoming request below)? The notes are due by 3:00 pm
today and Heather will need to review in advance.

Thank you,

Vanessa Hagar
Office of the ADM, Policy and Legislation Division
Tel. 250-356-9911

From: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Sent: Wadnesday, October 1, 2014 4:29 PM

To: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: Fw: Briefing material for MD]/Minister Fast meeting Friday

1
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Hi Vanessa, perhaps pass this by Jannea? if may be difficult to get material out of Paul as he has back to back meetings

tomorrow....

From: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 4:25 PM

To: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing material for MD)/Minister Fast meeting Friday

No, the LNG branch will though Paw!  presume.

Richard Purnelii

Director, Income Tax

Tax Policy Branch

British Columbia Ministry of Finance
Phone: (250} 387-9072

Fax: (250) 387-9061

From: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 4:15 PM

To: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Cc: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MD)/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Hi Richard — will we be providing material on thes16

From: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 3:06 PM

To: Margan, Melissa FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Forwarding fyi. Do you know if there will be something coming from TPB re theS 16

From: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 2:58 PM

To: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Cc: Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Thanks Richard, V'l let the MO know.

From: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Qctaber 1, 2014 2:57 PM

To: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

€c: Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday
Importance: High

Sheliey,

5.13,5.17

Thanks.
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5.13,5.17

Richard Purnell

Directer, Income Tax

Tax Palicy Branch

British Columbia Ministry of Finance
Phone: (250) 387-9072

Fax: {(250) 387-9061

From: MaciLean, Sheliey FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 1:43 PM

To: Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Fianagan, Paul FIN:EX; Bawa, Reg R FIN:EX; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX; Hopkins, Jim FIN:EX
Cc: Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX; Chand, Rita FIN:EX

Subject: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Importance: High

Minister is meeting with The Honourable Ed Fast, Minister of International Trade on Friday and would Jike
briefing material on the topics noted below. If there are existing notes they can just be updated. | apologize
for the short turn around, but 1 will need these notes by 3:00 Thursday. Thank you

s.13,5.16,8.17

Shetley MacLean

iWanager, Executive Qperations & Strategic {nitiatives
Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Finance

Phone: 250-356-6696

Fax: 250-387-1655
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Bridg , Jannea FIN:EX

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:04 PM

To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Subject; FW: Briefing materia! for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday
Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance

Phone #: 250 387-8830

Ceff #s.17

From: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 9:11 AM

To; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Cc: Nelson, Aaron FIN:EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing material faor MD3/Minister Fast meeting Friday

I will do up scemething and run it by Paul

Chris Dawkins | Executive Directorf LNG Taxation Development Branch | Ministry of Finance | T 250.356.5068

From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 8:57 AM

To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX

Cc: Nelson, Agron FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Are you able to provide any insight on this request below?

From: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 8:48 AM

To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Cc: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Hi Janneg,
DMO has requested notes for the Minister’s meeting with Minister £d Fast on Friday. Can you canfirm that your area
will be providing the note re S-16 {see incoming request below)? The notes are due by 3:00 pm

today and Heather will need to review in advance.

Thank you,

Vunessa Hagar
Office of the ADM, Palicy and Legislation Division
Tel, 250-356-9911
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From: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 4:29 PM

To: Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Hi Vanessa, perhaps pass this by Jannea? it may be difficuit to get material out of Paul as he has back to back meetings

tomaorrow....

From: Purneil, Richard FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 4:25 PM

To: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing material for MD1/Minister Fast meeting Friday

No, the LNG branch will though Paul | presume.

Richard Purneli

Director, Income Tax

Tax Policy 8ranch

British Columbia Ministry of Finance
Phone: {250) 387-9072

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

Hi Richard — will we be providing material on thes'16

From: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 3:06 PM

To: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Forwarding fyi. Do you know if there will be something coming from TPB re the 16

From: Maclean, Shelley FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 2:58 PM

To: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Cc: Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing material for MDJ)/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Thanks Richard, I'li let the MO know.

From: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 2:57 PM

To: MacLean, Shetley FIN:EX

Cc: Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday
Importance: High

Shellay,

Thanks.
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5.13,5.17

Richard Purneil

Director, Income Tax

Tax Policy Branch

British Cotumbia Ministry of Finance
Phone: (250) 387-83072

Fax: (250) 387-9061

From: MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 1:43 PM

To: Wood, Heather FIN;EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Bawa, Reg R FIN:EX; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX; Hopkins, Jim FIN:EX
Cc: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Chand, Rita FIN:EX

Subject: Briefing material for MD)/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Impaortance: High

Minister is meeting with The Honourable Ed Fast, Minister of International Trade on Friday and would like
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

Manager, Executive Operations & Strategic [nitiatives
Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Finance

Phone: 250-356-6696

Fax: 250-387-1655
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

. I M
From: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2014 8:57 AM
To: Dawkins, Christina FIN:EX
Cc: Nelson, Aaron FIN:EX
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

DMO has reguested notes for the Minister’s meeting with Minister Ed Fast on Friday. Can you confirm that your area
will be providing the note re s.16 {see incoming request below)? The notes are due by 3:00 pm
today and Heather will need to review in advance.

Thank you,

Vanessa Hagar
Office of the ADM, Policy and Legislation Division
Tel, 25{)-356-9911

From: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 4:29 PM

To: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MDJ1/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Hi Vanessa, perhaps pass this by lannea? It may be difficult to get material out of Paui as he has back to back meetings
tomaorrow....

From: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 4:25 PM

To: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Mo, the LNG branch will though Paul | presume.

Richard Purnell

Director, income Tax

Tax Policy Branch

British Columbia Ministry of Finance
Phane: {250) 387-9072

Fax: (250) 387-9061
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From: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 4:15 PM

To: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Cc: Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX

Subject: FW; Briefing material for MD1/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Hi Richard — wil we be providing material on the s.16

From: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Octaber 1, 2014 3:06 PM

To: Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MD/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Forwarding fyi. Do you know if there will be something coming from TPB re 1:hes'16

From: MacLean, Shelley FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2014 2:58 PM

To: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

€ Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A, FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing material for MDJ/Minister Fast meeting Friday

Thanks Richard, 'li let the MO know.

From: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Octeber 1, 2014 2:57 PM

To: MaclLean, Sheiley FIN:EX

Cc: Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing material for MD3/Minister Fast meeting Friday
Importance: High

Shailey,

5.13,5.17

Richard Purnell

Birectar, Income Tax

Tax Policy Branch

British Columbia Ministry of Finance
Phane: (250) 387-9072

Fax: {250) 387-9061

From: Maclean, Sheliey FIN:EX
Sent; Wednesday, October 1, 2014 1:43 PM

? Thanks.

To: Wood, Heather FIN;EX; Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX; Bawa, Reg R FIN:EX; Purnell, Richard FIN:EX; Hopkins, Jim FIN:EX

Cc: Hagar, Vanessa A. FIN:EX; Chand, Rita FIN:FX
Subject: Briefing material for MD]/Minister Fast meeting Friday
Importance: High
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Minister is meeting with The Honourable Ed Fast, Minister of International Trade on Friday and would like
briefing material on the topics noted below. If there are existing notes they can just be updated. t apologize
for the short turn around, but 1 will need these notes by 3:00 Thursday. Thank you

s.13,5.16,8.17

Shelley MacLean

Manager, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Deputy Minister's Qffice

Ministry of Finance

Phene: 250-356-66596

fax: 250-387-1655
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

L T
From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 10:54 AM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Discussion with Heather

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance
Phone ¥: 250 387-8990
Cell #s.17

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2014 8:13 AM
To: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Subject: RE; Discussion with Heather

5.13,5.16

Pat Parkinson
Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-89%0
Celf # s.17

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 6:28 AM
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Discussion with Heather

5.13,5.16

Paut Flanagan
Executive Director, Tax Policy Branch
BC Ministry of Finance

-—----- Original message --------

From: "Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX"
Date:09-29-2014 6:19 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Flanagan, Paul FIN:EX"

Subject: Discussion with Heather
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s.16
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Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX .

i S
From; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:04 PM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Note on CCA rates
Attachments: Note an CCA rates.docx
Pat Parkinson
Executive lead LNG Tax Development
Ministry of Finance
Phone #: 250 387-8990
Cell # s.17

From: Flanagan, Paul FIN:FX

Sent: Friday, August 1, 2014 7:55 AM
To: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Subject: Note on CCA rates
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Bridae, Jannea FIN:EX

From: Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 3:22 PM
To: Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX

Subject: FW: CCA far LNG facilities

Pat Parkinson

Executive Lead LNG Tax Development

Ministry of Finance

Phone #: 250 387-8990

Cell #s.17

From: tony van rooyen S.22

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 6:50 AM

To: Fianagan, Paul FIN:EX; Parkinson, Pat A FIN:EX
Subject: Fw: CCA for LNG facilities

Hi, | will et you folks deal with $.22 question below.

Tony Van Rooyen

From: $.22
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 5:58 AM
To: Tony Van Rooyen $.22

Hi Tony,
Hope all is well with you.

Do you happen to know if the province got any further response from the Fed's regarding changing the CCA rate for

LNG?

Thanks much
s.22
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